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Request for Resumes (RFR) POOB5400087 


Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following questions for the above-referenced RFR were received by e-mail and are answered below for all potential 
Bidders. The statements and interpretations contained in the following response are not binding on the State, unless the 
RFR is expressly amended. Nothing in the State's responses to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or an 
acceptance by the State of any statement or interpretation on part of the vendor. 

Question #1: Is this RFR for a new position, or is there an incumbent? 


Answer #1: This RFR is for a new position. 


Question #2: What is the duration of the assignment? 


Answer #2: This assignment is for six months, projected to be 40 hours per week. 


Question #3: Is there a workstation provided by DLLR? 


Answer#3: Yes 


Questions# 4: Is Development software (visual studio) provided by DLLR? 


Answer# 4: Yes 


Question# 5: Is Development version control software provided by DLLR? 


Answer # 5: Yes 
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